
 
 

 
 
                                                        

AGENDA
 

For a meeting of the 
ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 

to be held on 
FRIDAY, 20 JANUARY 2006 

at 
9.30 AM 

in the 
THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, ST. PETER'S HILL, 

GRANTHAM 
Duncan Kerr, Chief Executive  

 
Panel 
Members: 

Councillor Pam Bosworth, Councillor Mrs  Joyce Gaffigan, Councillor 
Reginald Howard, Councillor Mrs Maureen Jalili, Councillor Alan 
Parkin, Councillor Mrs Angeline Percival, Councillor Mrs Margery 
Radley, Councillor Frank Turner (Vice-Chairman), Councillor 
Graham Wheat, Councillor Mrs Mary Wheat (Chairman) and 
Councillor Mike Williams 

  
Committee Support 
Officer: 

 
Macolm Hall 01476 406118 m.hall@southkesteven.gov.uk 

  
 
Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to consider 
the items of business listed below. 
 

1. APOLOGIES. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. 

 
 Members are asked to declare an interest in matters for consideration at the meeting. 
  
3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 30TH DECEMBER 2005 
  
4. LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

(a) APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISE LICENCE – ZORBA 4, 
40 BROAD STREET, STAMFORD 

 
Report ENV341 from the Head of Environmental Health and 
Licensing          

(Enclosure)

 



 
 
 

(b) APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISE LICENCE – BLUE 
BULL, 

   64 WESTGATE, GRANTHAM 
 

Report ENV342 from the Head of Environmental Health and 
Licensing       

   (Enclosure)
 

(THE APPENDICES TO THE REPORT AT AGENDA ITEMS 4 a) and b) ARE 
ATTACHED FOR COMMITTEE MEMBERS ONLY.  IF ANY OTHER MEMBERS 
WISH TO SEE THE SUPPORTING INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE HEAD 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND LICENSING) 

  
5. POLICE ENFORCEMENT INITIATIVE AND MONITORING UNDER AGE DRINKING 

 
 The Committee will receive a presentation on police enforcement initiative and on 

monitoring under age drinking from Inspector Rose, Lincolnshire Police. 
  
6. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances, 

decides is urgent. 
  
 



 

1 

MINUTES
ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT 

LICENSING COMMITTEE
FRIDAY, 30 DECEMBER 2005

 
 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
  
Councillor Howard 
Councillor Parkin 
Councillor Mrs M Radley 
Councillor Turner 
 

Councillor Mrs M E Wheat (in the Chair) 
Councillor M G Williams 
 

OFFICERS OTHER MEMBERS 
 
Head of Environmental Health and Licensing 
Environmental Health Manager 
Corporate Manager Democratic and Legal 
Services 
Committee Support Officer 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

172. APOLOGIES. 
 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs Bosworth, Mrs Gaffigan, 

Mrs Jalili and Mrs Percival. 
  
173. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16TH DECEMBER 2005 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 16th December 2005 were confirmed as a correct 

record of decisions taken. 
  
174. LICENSING ACT 2003: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR CHILLI 

MASTERS, 2 RED LION STREET, STAMFORD. 
 
 Decision:- 

 
 That the application for a premises licence for Chilli Masters, 2 Red Lion Street, 

Stamford be granted subject to the following conditions and times:- 
 
  23:00hrs to 12:30hrs Sunday to Wednesday  
 23:00hrs to 02.30hrs Thursday to Saturday, 
      
subject to the following conditions:- 
 

1. CCTV be installed and operated during opening hours and tapes retained 

Agenda Item 3 



2 

for no less that 28 days and made available to the Police on request. 
 

2. Where the premises provide food to the public for consumption on or off the 
premises there shall be provided at or near the exits, sufficient waste bins 
to enable the disposal of waste food, food containers, wrappings etc. and 
these containers shall be regularly emptied and contents securely stored. 

 
3. Where the premises provide food for consumption off the premises, the 

public area immediately surrounding the premises shall be cleared of waste 
food, food containers, wrapping etc. at the end of trading on each day.  Such 
refuse shall be placed in a container designed for the storage and disposal 
of refuse and waste food which shall be constructed, maintained and located 
so that access to it by vermin and unauthorised persons is prevented and 
arrangements shall be made for the regular lawful disposal of their contents 
and the containers outside the premises shall be regularly emptied and the 
contents securely stored. 

 
The Committee had before then report ENV337 from the Head of Environmental 
Health and Licensing in respect of a Premises Licence for Chilli Masters, 2 Red Lion 
Street, Stamford.  A full copy of the application was attached at appendix 1 together 
with a map of the premises.  Attached at appendix 2 were letters of representation 
from Stamford Chamber of Trade and Commerce, Lincolnshire Police, and local 
residents. 
 
The Corporate Manager introduced the application and clarified the names of the 
applicant, his representative and a local resident who had indicated that he wished to 
speak. 
 
The Chairman sought and received confirmation that all parties had received and 
understood the procedure to be followed. 
 
The Head of Environmental Health and Licensing introduced the report and outlined 
the application to the Committee, drawing attention to the objections which had been 
received and the reasons why the objections had been made.  He reminded the 
Committee that two nearby premises had been licensed until 00:30hrs on Sunday to 
Wednesday and 02:30hrs on Thursday to Saturday. 
 
The applicant’s representative explained that the application was for a late night 
refreshment house and not for the sale of alcohol.  The present applicant had been 
trading from the premises since 2004 and his father and grandfather on the same site 
since 1991.  The application was only for the hours during which the premises had 
always opened.  CCTV had now been installed and he suggested that a condition 
could be included regarding the storage of the tapes and their availability for the 
Police.  Detailed reference was made to the Council licensing policy and the 
applicant’s representative pointed out that once customers had left the premises they 
ceased to be the responsibility of those premises.  He confirmed that the applicant 
would adhere to cleaning policies set out by the Council and pointed out conditions 
which had been suggested in the operating schedule.  He also pointed out that any 
condition imposed must be necessary to promote the full licensing objectives, and 
stressed that the premises had been opened to the times requested for a long time.  
There was a demand for the service until 03:00hrs, given the location of nearby 
nightclubs and pubs who opened until that time.  He urged the Committee to grant the 
application subject to the conditions suggested in the operating schedule.   
 
Following questions to the applicant from the panel and the objector, the objector put 

 



3 

his case.  A major problem was noise in the area which in part could be attributed to 
the premises but the objection was an attempt to address the public nuisance 
problems.  He pointed out that other premises in the area were only licensed to 
02:30hrs and it was felt that to have a later time would defeat the Council’s policy.  
There was a significant problem with regard to litter from the premises and methods of 
control.  He said that in his opinion any licence granted should go no further than 
others in the area.   
 
The Corporate Manager referred to the letter from the Police, circulated with the 
agenda and, noting that the Police were not present, asked if the Head of 
Environmental Health and Licensing was aware of a Police policy with regard to the 
closure of takeaways on a “staggered” or other basis.  The Head of Environmental and 
Licensing replied that it was not a deliberate policy to close takeaways before or after 
nightclubs.  The Corporate Manager asked for comment on the closing time on other 
takeaways, as according to the objector, takeaways should all close at the same time, 
but the applicant’s representative had suggested that this should not be the case.  In 
addition the Police objected to extending closure times.  The Head of Environmental 
Health and Licensing commented that there should be a variety of closing times. 
 
In summing up the Head of Environmental Health and Licensing reminded Members 
that they were dealing with a Licence for late night refreshments starting at 23:00hrs 
and conditions regarding cleaning up outside the premises up to that time could not be 
imposed.  The conditions suggested were in fact the Council’s standard conditions. 
 
The applicant’s representative then summed up, reminding the Committee of his 
comments regarding the Secretary of State’s Guidance which, if not adhered to, must 
be backed up by full reasons.  He also reminded the Committee that problems in the 
street, according to Secretary of State, were the responsibility of the Police.  The 
applicant’s only responsibility was within his own premises. 
 
The applicant, his representative, the objector and the officers then left the meeting. 
 
The Committee then discussed the submissions made by the applicant and the Head 
of Environmental Health and Licensing and the representations made by the Objector.  
Whilst noting the Police concerns and the issues raised by objectors it was proposed 
and seconded that the application should be granted but subject to reduced hours to 
00:30hrs Sunday to Wednesday and 02:30hrs to Thursday to Saturday, and subject 
also to conditions regarding CCTV and the Councils Standard Conditions regarding 
waste materials and cleaning up outside the premises. 
 
The applicant, his representative, the objector and the officers returned to the meeting 
and were advised of the decision, as noted above. 

  
175. LICENSING ACT 2003: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR USA 

CHICKEN, 66 NORTH STREET, STAMFORD 
 
 Decision:-  

 
That the application for a premises licence in respect of USA Chicken, 66 North 
Street, Stamford be granted as applied for, subject to the following conditions:- 

 
1. CCTV be installed and operated during opening hours and tapes retained 

for no less that 28 days and made available to the Police on request. 
 

2. Where the premises provide food to the public for consumption on or off 

 



4 

the premises there shall be provided at or near the exits, sufficient waste 
bins to enable the disposal of waste food, food containers, wrappings etc. 
and these containers shall be regularly emptied and contents securely 
stored. 

 
3.  Where the premises provide food for consumption off the premises, the 

public area immediately surrounding the premises shall be cleared of 
waste food, food containers, wrapping etc. at the end of trading on each 
day.  Such refuse shall be placed in a container designed for the storage 
and disposal of refuse and waste food which shall be constructed, 
maintained and located so that access to it by vermin and unauthorised 
persons is prevented and arrangements shall be made for the regular 
lawful disposal of their contents and the containers outside the premises 
shall be regularly emptied and the contents securely stored. 

 
The Committee had before them report ENV338 by the Head of Environmental and 
Licensing in respect of a Premises Licence Application for USA Chicken, 66 North 
Street, Stamford.  A full copy of the application was attached at appendix 1 together 
with a map of the premises and attached at appendix 2 were letters of representation 
from local residents.   

 
The Corporate Manager introduced the application and clarified the names of the 
applicant, his representative and a member of the public who had given notification 
that he wished to speak. 

 
The Chairman sought and received confirmation that all parties had received and 
understood the procedure to be followed. 

 
The Head of Environmental Health and Licensing introduced his report and outlined 
the application to the Committee.  He asked them to note the times for the application 
and the three objections from interested parties.  There were no objections from 
statutory consultees, including the Police.  Although comments had been made by the 
objector that the application had not been properly advertised, the notice had now 
been displayed for the correct period and the application was valid.  He asked the 
Committee to note that the application did not indicate any steps to be taken to comply 
with the licensing objectives, and in this respect he had had discussions with the 
applicant prior to the meeting. 

 
The applicant and his representative then stated the case for the application.  They 
required only the same hours as existing and it was pointed out that they were not 
near nightclubs or the town centre.  The premises were not open for extended hours 
and they always closed precisely on time.  The hours had not in fact changed for 
seven years.  CCTV was provided within the shop premises. 

 
The Head of Environmental Health and Licensing questioned the applicant and whilst 
indicating that he was pleased at the provision of CCTV asked for the applicants 
proposal for with regards to waste.  In response the applicant’s representative said that 
the front of the premises was cleared after the shop closed and the resulting litter was 
stored in a large skip to the side of the premises.  In response to further questions, it 
was confirmed that there had been no crime and disorder issues in the area of the 
shop and that the bin was sufficient to cope with waste both from within and outside 
the premises. 

 
The objector pointed out that the wide pavement outside the shop was used for car 
parking and queried why this was the case.  In response, it was pointed out this was a 

 



5 

Police matter and the objector said that as long as the premises was closed in line with 
or earlier than other premises that would then satisfy the objectors.  

 
The Head of Environmental Health and Licensing then summed up the application, 
reiterating the hours which were requested and asked the Committee to consider 
conditions if there was a decision to approve.  The applicant indicated that he had 
nothing to add. 

 
The applicant, his representative, the objector and the officers then left the meeting. 

 
The Committee then discussed the application and it was proposed and seconded that 
it be granted as applied for, subject to conditions regarding CCTV and the storage and 
disposal of refuse from within and outside of the premises and the cleaning of the 
street immediately outside the premises. 

 
The applicant, his representative, the objector and the officers then returned to the 
meeting, and were advised of the decision, as noted above.  The Corporate Manager 
also advised that the licence was reviewable at anytime following a request from any 
interested party. 

  
176. POLICE ENFORCEMENT INITIATIVE AND MONITORING UNDER AGE DRINKING 
 
 Inspector Rose from Lincolnshire Police was not present and therefore the 

presentation on the above matter was postponed. 
  
177. CLOSE OF MEETING 
 
 The meeting closed at 12.05 pm. 
  
 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 341  
 
DATE:   20 JANUARY 2006 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION TO A LICENCE – 
ZORBA  4, 40 BROAD STREET, STAMFORD 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR L. NEAL (COMMUNITY SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 

Agenda Item 4 



1. INTRODUCTION 
 

The application is for a variation to an existing Premises Licence at a take- 
away food outlet providing late night refreshment. The application is attached 
at Appendix 1, together with a map showing the location premises.  
 
This committee granted the existing Premises Licence on the 26th of 
September 2005 see ENV 307, and the minutes of that meeting attached at 
Appendix 3 of this report showing the Committees’ determination.. 
 
However, if the business wishes to vary any of the existing terms and 
conditions of their Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set procedure, 
which includes consultation with interested parties, who are able to address 
the variations that have been applied for.  If an interested party makes a 
representation objecting to a variation to the licence, the Alcohol and 
Entertainment Licensing Committee will determine the matter. 
 
Zorba 4 is a takeaway situated in the centre of Stamford. They have been 
granted a Premises Licence to enable them provide late night refreshment. 
There is one letter of representations from the Police and 31 letters of 
representations from residents and one interested party. The letters, which 
were submitted within the 28-day time limit, are attached at Appendix 2. 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines this application, with regard to the licensing 
objectives and the Council’s Statement of licensing policy, concerning the 
variations that have been requested.  

 
 
3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
  

The current licence permits operating hours of 23.00 to 00.30 Sunday to 
Tuesday and 23.00 to 02.30 Wednesday to Saturday. 
 
The licence is subject to conditions in respect of waste disposal and the 
maintenance of the existing CCTV within the premise. 

    
The applicants seek to vary the existing hours as follows: 
 
23:00 to 00:30   Sunday to Tuesday (as existing) 

 
23:00 to 03:45   Wednesday to Saturday 
 
The times the premises will be open to the public will be: 
 
16:00 to 00:30   Sunday to Tuesday 
 
16:00 to 03:45   Wednesday to Saturday 

 



Please note: late night refreshment provision is only a licensable activity 
between the hours of 23:00 to 05:00. 
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consultees consulted. 
 
The Council received representations from the Police and 31 representations 
from the following local residents: 
 
Robert & Clare Humm 1 All Saints Place, Stamford 
Margaret Sims    3 All Saints Place, Stamford 
Dr D Rudd Jones CBE  Corner Cottage, Austin Street, Stamford 
Mr D Johnson    10 Austin Street, Stamford 
P M Stean    1 Barn Hill Mews, Stamford 
D Gray    3 Barn Hill Mews, Stamford 
T E & T M Story    Newby House, Barn Hill, Stamford 
R & J Barry    10 Barn Hill, Stamford 
G & E J Hopkinson    12 Barn Hill, Stamford 
P Stevens    17 Barn Hill, Stamford 
Rosalind Veitch    Mission House, 3a Broad Street, Stamford 
D Goodinson    4 Brownes Hospital, Broad Street, Stamford 
Mr M P & Mrs Y Sharp  Clanranald, Casterton Road, Stamford 
John Plumb  
(Stamford Civic Society)   48 Exeter Gardens, Stamford 
M Grimes    2 Kings Road, Stamford 
David Grove &    3 Kings Mill Lane, Stamford 
        Claire Stafford-Swithenbank 
Mrs D Dronfield    West House, Melancholy Walk, Stamford 
Mr A J Springett    North Wall House, North Street, Stamford 
A Hall    The Coach House, North street, Stamford 
Graham Thompson    6 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Gwendoline Thompson  6 Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
J Davies    12 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
T E J Goddard    34 St  Peter’s Street, Stamford 
Graddon Rowlands PhD  35 St Peter’s Street, Stamford 
B & C Bearsall    26 Scotgate, Stamford  
J Cornwell    Hames Mews, 70 Scotgate, Stamford 
N S Bamford    7 Rock Terrace, Scotgate, Stamford 
A & M Buckley    8 Rock Terrace, Scotgate, Stamford 
S M G Webster    42 Torkington Gardens, Stamford 
Anne Sutherland     47 Warrenne Keep, Stamford 
& Warrenne Keep Residents’ Association 
P Sharp    St Martin’s Old Vicarage, Wothorpe, Stam’d 
 
 

 



The interested parties consider that the extended hours proposed by the    
applicant would have a negative effect on crime, disorder and public 
nuisance. 
 
The Police object to the revised closing times, their reasons remain the same 
as the previous application, arguing the night time economy in the area 
currently close at 02:00 and there will be an increase in public disorder if more 
people are on the streets at a later hour.  They report of previous incidents at 
the premises since they opened last year. 
 
The Police representations also include a reference to two separate breaches 
of the current licence conditions.  No reference is included to what action has 
been taken by the Police to address this matter. 

 
 
4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made the existing licence considered 
subject to the current conditions and restrictions and any embedded 
conditions. 

 
In this application the applicant wishes to vary the licence. As relevant 
representations have been received concerning the variations, members are 
required to determine the application regarding the variations requested and 
either grant the application with or without additional conditions or to refuse 
the variation as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 
 
7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



8.       CONCLUSION 
 

The application is for a Premises Licence at a Stamford town centre 
Takeaway to provide late night refreshment. The Council received 
representations from 31 interested parties and the Police. 

 
 
9. CONTACT OFFICER 

 
M. Start,  Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406321    E-mail   m.start@southkesteven.gov.uk 
  

 



 

 



 

REPORT TO ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
REPORT OF:  HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & LICENCING 
 
REPORT NO. ENV 342 
 
DATE:   20 JANUARY 2006 
 
 
TITLE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION TO A PREMISES 
LICENCE – BLUE BULL 64 WESTGATE GRANTHAM 

FORWARD 
PLAN ITEM: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

DATE WHEN 
FIRST 
APPEARED IN 
FORWARD 
PLAN: 

 
 
NOT APPLICABLE 

KEY DECISION 
OR POLICY 
FRAMEWORK 
PROPOSAL: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

 
 
 
COUNCIL AIMS/ 
PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER NAME 
AND 
DESIGNATION: 

 
COUNCILLOR L. NEAL(COMMUNITY SAFETY) 

CORPORATE 
PRIORITY: 

 
LICENCING CATEGORY ‘Y’ 

CRIME AND 
DISORDER 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
SEE REPORT DETAILS 

FREEDOM OF 
INFORMATION 
ACT 
IMPLICATIONS: 

 
NOT APPLICABLE 

BACKGROUND 
PAPERS: 

 
STATEMENT OF LICENCING POLICY 
 

 

 



1. INTRODUCTION: 
 

The application is for the variation of an existing Premises Licence at a public 
house by extending the opening and operating hours and to include new 
activities.   The application is attached at Appendix 1, together with a map of 
the premises. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 allows holders of a Premise Licence to apply for 
variations to existing activities and to apply to vary additional activities as are 
described in this application. 
 
The applicant in this case is currently licensed for the sale of alcohol by retail. 
In order to vary any of the existing terms and conditions of their Premise 
Licence, the applicant needs to follow a set procedure, which includes 
consultation with interested parties, who are able to address the variations 
that have been applied for.  If an interested party makes a representation 
objecting to a variation to the licence, the Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Committee will determine the matter. 
 
The Blue Bull currently holds a Premise Licence, under the transitional 
provisions, for the retail sale of alcohol on and off the premises.  Drinking up 
time is currently 20 minutes. The applicants have applied for a variation in 
opening hours and operating hours. Removal of ten minutes embedded 
restriction to allow 30 minutes extension to permitted hours as a “wind-down”. 
To allow the showing of television, video and films, provision of facilities for 
making music including live and recorded music (this includes by voice). The 
provision of dance the performance of dance or anything of a similar 
description. These events are all held indoors. 
 
The applicant undertakes to provide a restriction to the use of Amusement 
with Prizes Machines to persons under 18, and also seeks to remove all the 
embedded restrictions under the Licensing Act 1964 and the Cinematograph 
(Safety) Regulations 1955. 
 
The only representation that has been received is from the Police as 
responsible authority. They object to the proposed extension to the hours 
unless the premises have SIA registered door staff and an approved CCTV 
system installed. The letter of representation is attached as Appendix 2. 
 
(The Police letter makes reference to occupancy figures. This has been 
discussed with the licensing section and the issue is resolved.) 
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Committee determines, with regard to the licensing objectives, the 
application concerning the variations that have been requested. 
 
 

 

 



3. DETAILS OF REPORT 
 

The Existing Premise Licence  
 
The public house currently holds a Premise Licence for the sale of alcohol for 
consumption, either on or off the premises between the hours of: 
 
On sales 
11:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 
12:00 to 22:30               Sundays 
12:00 to 22:30               Good Friday 
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day 
11:00 to 23:00               New Year’s Eve 
12:00 to 22:30               New Year’s Eve (when on Sunday) 
 
In addition, for New Year’s Eve – Licensee can remain open from the end of 
permitted hours until the start of permitted hours on the following Day.  
 
In each case the premise is subject to 20 Minutes drinking up time as an 
embedded restriction.               
 
Off sales 
08:00 to 23:00               Weekdays 

          10:00 to 22:30                Sundays  
12:00 to 15:00               Christmas Day 
19:00 to 22:30               Christmas Day  
08:00 to 22:30               Good Friday   
 
Application for Variation requiring Committee Determination 
 
The applicant has applied for a variation in their hours and activities as 
follows: 
 
Films 
10.00 to 00.00       Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
10.00 to 01.00               Friday & Saturday 
 
Live music 
19:00 to 23:00               Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
19.00 to 00.00               Friday & Saturday 
 
Recorded music 
19:00 to 23:00               Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
19:00 to 00:00               Friday & Saturday 
 
Performance of dance 
19.00 to 23.00                Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
19.00 to 00.00                Friday & Sunday 
 

 



Provision of facilities for dancing 
19.00 to 23.00               Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
19.00 to 00.00                Friday & Saturday 
 
Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music& performance 
of dance 
19.00 to 23.00               Monday to Friday & Sunday 
19.00 to 00.00                Saturday 

 
Provision of facilities for making music 
19:00 to 23:00               Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
19.00 to 00.00               Friday & Saturday 
 
Supply of alcohol Both On and Off the premises 
10:00 to 00:00               Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
10:00 to 01:00               Friday & Saturday 
 
Non standard timings to allow an extra hour after the finish times shown on 
the following days: New Years Eve Day, Valentine Day, Thursday before 
Good Friday, Good Friday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday, Easter Monday, 
Sunday and Monday of all Bank Holiday weekends. 
 
Saint Patrick’s Day, Saint George’s Day, Saint David’s Day, Saint Andrew’s 
Day and the 23rd - 30th.December (inclusive). 
 
In order to accommodate the above variations, the premises opening times 
will be: 
 
10:00 to 00:30               Monday to Thursday & Sunday 
10:00 to 01:30               Friday & Saturday 
 
And to allow 30 minutes after the sale of alcohol times for non-standard days 
listed above. 
 
The application applies to the restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 in 
respect of the use of Amusement with Prizes Machines for use by adults only. 
 
The applicant seeks to remove all embedded restrictions inherent in the 
Licensing Act 1964 and the Cinematograph (Safety) regulations 1955.   
 
The four licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm 
have been addressed in the application. 
 
The application has been advertised and the statutory consul tees consulted. 
 
The Council received a letter of representation from the Police. They object to 
the proposed extension of hours, unless the applicants have door staff and 
installed an approved CCTV system, if sales go beyond midnight.  They argue 

 



that as a town centre pub, with several late night outlets nearby, the change in 
the use and operation of the premises would attract a wider clientele.  

 
 
4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND ASSESSED 
 
 None 
 
 
5. COMMENTS OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND STRATEGIC  
           RESOURCES 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
6.       COMMENTS OF CORPORATE MANAGER, DEMOCRATIC AND   

     LEGAL SERVICES (MONITORING OFFICER) 
 

As the application has been properly made during the transition period the 
existing licence must be converted to a new premises licence subject to all the 
current conditions and restrictions and any embedded conditions 

 
In this application the applicant also wishes to simultaneously vary the 
licence. As relevant representations have been received concerning the 
variations, members are required to determine the application regarding the 
variations requested and either grant the application with or without additional 
conditions or to refuse the variation as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives 

 
 

7. COMMENTS OF OTHER RELEVANT SERVICE MANAGER 
 
 Not applicable 
 
 
8.       CONCLUSION 

 
The application is for the variation of an existing Premise Licence at a 
Grantham public house and to extend the operating and activity hours and 
also to include new activities. The Police have raised objections to the 
extension of hours, and proposed conditions to be attached to the varied 
licence.  

 
 
9. CONTACT OFFICER 

 
M. Start, Environmental Health Practitioner (Licensing) 
Tel: 01476 406311    Email:  m.start@southkesteven.gov.uk  

 



 
 

 
 

 


